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From: Amman Ticaret Musavirligi <amman®@ticaret.gov.tr>

Sent: Wednesday, February 4, 2026 12:17 PM

To: Amman Chamber of Commerce <AmmanChamberofCommerce @acc.org.jo>
Cc: Amman Chamber of Commerce <AmmanChamberofCommerce@acc.org.jo>
Subject: Fair Announcements

H.E Ghaleb Hijazi
Director General
Amman Chamber of Commerce

Greetings,

The Office of the Commercial Counsellor at the Embassy of the Republic of Tiirkiye, presents its
compliments to the esteemed Amman Chamber of Commerce, and has the honor to inform the
Chamber about some the trade fairs that will be taking place in Tiirkiye during the coming period.

We kindly ask the Chamber to circulate the information on these exhibitions and trade fairs on to your
reputable members.

Thanking you in advance for your kind cooperation.

Mehmet Oral T.C. Amman Blytkelciligi / Turkish Embassy in Amman
Ticaret Musaviri Ticaret Musavirligi / Office of the Commercial Counsellor
Commercial

Counsellor

Adres: Zahran St. Emmar Towers. Tower B

13th Floor 6th Circle Amman, JORDAN

Turkiye'den aramak icin Tel: +962 6 5521428
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Tel: 0 312 204 8170

Tel: 0 312 204 8190

www.ticaret.gov.tr

www.kolayihracat.gov.tr

Tel: +962 6 5521297

Fax: +962 6 5521634



EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF TURKIYE
OFFICE OF THE COMMERCIAL COUNSELLOR

List of Upcoming Exhibitions and Trade Fairs in Tiirkive

Fair Name: 3" Plastics and Fiber Recycling Technology & Raw Materials Fair (RePlast Eurasia)
Date: 26 — 28 March 2026

City: Istanbul

For more information and participation:

info(@replasteurasia.com

https://replasteurasia.com

Fair Name: 38" International Medical Aesthetics & Anti-Aging and Professional Cosmetic
Products and Equipment Fair (Beauty & Care Istanbul 2026)

Date: 26 — 29 March 2026

City: Istanbul

For more information and participation:

mfo@tgexpo.com

https://beautycareexpo.com

Fair Name: Black Sca Boat Show & Blue Economy Summit
Date: 27 — 31 March 2026

City: Trabzon

For more information and participation:
trabzondaricayvatkulubu@gmail.com
info@blackseablueconomysummit.com

https:/www.blackseablueconomysummit.com

Fair Name: Load Engineering Services Trade Show (LES-Expo 2026)
Date: 07 — 09 April 2026

City: Istanbul

For more information and participation:

btan@kfa.com.tr

https:/www.les-expo.com




Fair Name: Flectric Lighting Energy & Smart Technologies Exhibition — ELES Expo 2026
Date: 23 — 25 April 2026

City: Istanbul

For more registration and participation:

https://elesexpo.com

info@elesexpo.com /

e NOTE: The fair organizer is offering 3 night free accommodation, with “hotel-
fairgrounds-hotel” transportation. Please contact with Mr. Onur Keskin
onurkeskin(@elesexpo.com /Mob: +90 532 433 0523

Fair Name: 7% Int’| Beauty Istanbul 2026

Cosmetics, Beauty, Hair, Cleaning, Private Label, Packaging & Ingredients
Date: 07 — 09 May 2026

City: Istanbul

For registration and participation:

https://beauty-istanbul.com/register

https://online.beauty-istanbul.com

www.beauty-istanbul.com

Fair Name: International Technical Textiles and Nonwovens Exhibition & International Textile
Machinery Exhibition

Date: 09 — 13 June 2026

City: Istanbul

For more information:

https://www.hightex.com.tr

https://www.itmexhibition.com

Fair Name: F Istanbul 2026 — Food & Beverages Products and Production Technologies
Date: 26 — 19 August 2026

City: Istanbul

For more information:

https://f-istanbul.com

august(@f-1stanbul.com

END




